
 

 
 

The Beginnings 
 

 
 

 1952 -  Gy�nastics g¢owing in popularit® in communit® 
clubs and YMCA’S 

  
 1953 - Members of the Auckland Association visit 

Hamilton and discus the possibilit® of for�ing a 
New Zealand Gy�nastics Association . 

  
 1954 - Hamilton YMCA g¢oup visits Aust¢alia in 

Aug§st. Meeting in Hamilton to consider for�ing a 
New Zealand Association. Waikato Gy�nastics 
Association for�ed. 

  
 1957 - Brownlie, Cole and Sandos for� Hamilton Old 

Boys Club. Old Tech Gy� Club for�ed around this 
time as well. 

  
 1958 - Incentive awards scheme int¢oduced. 
  
 1959 - First Schools competition  held in Auckland. 
  
 1992 - Old Boys and Old Tech joined to for� Hamilton 

Cit® Gy�nastics, located at Kahikatea Drive.  
  
 1997 - Hamilton Cit® merged with St Andrews g®� club 

moving to a new premises in Nor¢is Ave. 
  
 2002 -  Hamilton Cit® Gy� leased a facilit® which is now 

the skate park in Sunshine Ave while waiting for our 
cur¢ent building to be const¢§cted. 

  
 17th May 2003 -  Hamilton Cit® Gy�nastics was 

officially opened in Sunshine Ave.  


